According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is nol required to respard to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB
control wuanber. The valtd OMB conirol number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated 1o average 21 hours per
response, incliding the time for reviewing instruciions, searching existing data sources, gothering and malntaining the data needed, and compleiing ond reviewing the collection of information,

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

MI0Q37

PERIOD ENDED December, 2011 {Prepared with Audited Dat.

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY BORROWER NAME

Thunb Electric Cooperative of Michigan

INSTRUCTIONS - Se¢ help in the online application.
This information is analyzed and used to determine the submitter's financial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees. You are required by contrect and applicable
regulations to provide the information. The information provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552)

CERTIFICATION

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a
false, fictifious or fraudulent statement may render the maker subject fo prosccution under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001,

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records
of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our knowledge and belief.

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED
BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CEFR CHAPTER XVI1

(check one of the foliowing)

[x] Alt of the obligations under the RUS loan documents [ ‘There has been a default in the falfillment of the obligations
have been fulfilled in all material respects. under the RUS loan documents. Said default(s) is/are

/Q specifically described in Part A Section € of this report.
/ &%ﬂ EM 3/ /}y/{

DATE

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Power Supply Revision Date 2010




RUS Financial and Operating Report Eleciric Power Supply — Part F IC - Internal Combustion

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MIDO037
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT PLANT caro
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY
PART F IC - INFERNAL COMBUSTION PLANT PERIOD ENDED
December, 20I1
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.
SECTION A. INTERNAL COMBUSTION GENERATING UNITS
FUEL CONSUMPTION OPERATING HOURS
UNIT] SIZE OIL GAS N ON OUT OF SERVICE GROSS BTU
NO.| NO. (kW) (1000 Gals.) (1000 C.F.) OTHER TOTAL SERVICE |STANDBY| SCHED. | UNSCH, |GENER.{MWh)| PER kWh
() (&) {e) () 3] ()] U] ) (%)
I 1 1,313 8,760
2, 2 1,313 8,760
3, 3 1,313 8,760
4. 4 1,550 8,760
3, 5 2,000 8,760
6. [Total 9,489 0.00 0.00 o 52,560 [} [ ¢
7. jAverage BTU Station Service (MWh) 284.90 [§
§. fFotal BTU (10%) .09 [Net Generation (MWh) (284.30}
9. [Total Del, Cost ($) Station Service % of Gross 0.00
SECTION B. LABOR REPORT SECTION C. FACTORS & MAXIMUM DEMAND
NO FTEM VALUE NO. ITEM VALUE NO. TFEM VALUE
y [No. Employees Full Time 1 . 1. {Load Factor (%) 0.00%
* Klnclude Superintendent) 5. jMaintenance 1,463
Plant Payroll ($) 2. [Plant Factor (%)
2. [No- Employees Part Time 6. [Other Accounts 63555 3. [Running Plant Capacity Factor (%) 0.00%
Fotal Employee * {Plant Payroll {3} ! ]
3| Hewrs Worked 2,182 4. |15 Min. Gross Max. Demand (kW)
GIHTS VY Orke Tolal
4, {Operating Plant Payroll (3) 4,430 | Plant Payroft (5) 89508 IS indicated Gross Max. Demand {(&W)
SECTION D. COST OF NET ENERGY GENERATED
NO. PRODUCTION EXPENSE ACCOUNT NUMBER "‘MOE?T &) “"‘LS’Nb"iT (kwhy | 8 101;““”
t. [Operation, Supervision and Engincering 546 598
2. |Fuel, Ol 547.1 4
3. |Fuel, Gas 5472 0
4. [Fuel, Other 5473 o |3
5. {Energy for Compressed Air 547.4 0 ¢.00
6. Fuel SubTotal (2 thra 5} 547 0 0.00
7. {Generation Expenses 548 0 |
8. |Miscellancous Other Power Generation Expenses 549 10,160
9, |Rents 550 G |
10, | Non-Fuel SubTotal (I + 7 thre 9} 10,758 {37.76)
11,  Operation Expense {6 + 18} 10,758 {37.76}
[2. [Maintenance, Supervision and Engineering 551 ¢
3. [Maintenance of Struclures 552 598
14. |Maintenance of Generaling and Electric Plant 553 3,190
15. Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generaling Plant o :
16, | Maintenance Expense {I2 thru 15) 3,788 {13.30)
17.§ Total Production Expense {I] + 16) 14,546 {51.06)
18. |Depreciation 4034, 411.10 57,422
19. |Interest 427 18,259
20. | Total Fixed Cost {18 + 19} 75,661 (265.64)
21. Power Cost (17 + 20} 90,227 {316.70)
Remarks {including Unscheduled Outages}
Revision Date 2010



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILETIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY
PART F IC - INTERNAL COMBUSTION PLANT

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MICO37

PLANT
AN Caro

PERIOD ENDED

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

bDecember, 2011

SECTION A. INFERNAL COMBUSTION GENERATING UNITS

FUEL CONSUMPTION OPERATING IIOURS
UNIT| SIZE OlL GAS N ON | OUT OF SERVICE GROSS BTU
NO.| NO. | (kW) {1000 Gals.) {1600 C.1.) OTHER TOTAL SERVICE [STANDBY| SCHED. | UNSCH, [GENER.{MW}| PER kWh
) th) () ) (e (&) 0 U] 73] &)
L & 2,000 8,760
2,
3
4.
5.
6. [Foial
7. |Average BTU Station Service {MWh)
8. [Total BTU (10% Net Generation (MWh)
9. [otal Del. Cost {$) Station Service % of Gross
SECTION B. LABOR REPORT SECTIQN C, FACTORS & MAXIMUM DEMAND
NO. ITEM VALUE NO, 1TEM VALUE NO. ITEM VALUE
1 MNo. Employees Full Time o 1. |Load Factor {%)
" KInclude Superintendent) 5 [Maintenance
Plant Payrotl (5) 2. [Plant Factor (%)
2. [No. Employecs Part Time Other Accounts 3. JRunning Plant Capacity Factor (%)
Total Employee - Plaut Payroll (§) :
3. 4, |15 Min. Gross Max. Demand (kW)
Hours Worked Total
4, [Operating Plant Payroll ($) 7| Plant Payroll (§) 5. |indicated Gross Max. Demand (kW)
SECTION D. COST OF NET ENERGY GENERATED
NO. PRODUCTION EXPENSE ACCOUNT NUMBER *\*‘"O(l:)\'T ) MILLSIN;J kW) | s/ o“cm U
1. Operation, Supervision and Engineering 546
2. |Buel, OHl 5471
3. |Fuel, Gas 547.2
4. |Fuel, Other 5473
5. |Energy for Compressed Air 5474
6. | Fucl SubTotai (2 thiru 5) 547
7. (Generation Expenses 548
8. [Miscellaneous Other Powsr Generation Expenses 549
9. |Renis 550
10. | Non-Fuel SubTotal (1 + 7 thru 9)
11. | Operation Expense (6 + 19}
12. |Maintenance, Supeevision and Engineering 551 |
13. [Maintenance of Structures 552
14. {Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 553
15. [Maintenance of Miscellaneous Otlier Power Generaling Plant 554
16. | Maintenance Expense (12 thra 15}
17. | Total Production Expense {{1 + I6)
18. |Depreciation 403.4, 411,10
19. |Interest
20, | Total Fixed Cost (18 + 19)
21, | Power Cost (i17 +20)

Remarks (including Unscheduled Outages)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Eleciric Power Supply — Par{ F IC - Internal Combustion

Revision Date 2010



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE SORROWER DESIGNATION

RURAL UJTILITIES SERVICE MIQO37
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT PEANT ubly
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY
PART FIC - INTERNAL COMBUSTION PLANT PERIOD ENDED

December, 2011

INSTRUCTIONS - Sce help in the online application.

SECTION A. INTERNAL COMBUSTION GENERATING UNITS

FUEL CONSUMPTION OPERATING HOURS
UNIT] SIZE OIL GAS N ON OUT OF SERVICE GROSS
NO.INO.{ (kW) | (1000 Gals) | (1000 C.F) OTHER TOTAL  |SERVICE |STANPBY([ SCHED, [ UNSCH. [GENER{MWh)[ PER kwh
@ | @ © ) {© / ) @) @ 0 (%)
1. 1 629 B,760
2, 2 736 8,760
3. 3 736 8,760
4, 4 980 8,750
5. 5 1,550 8,760
¢. [Total 12,424 1.40 22.00 0.00 ] 78,831 v o 5
7. JAverage BTU 135,500.00 17,568.18 Station Service (MWh) 319,70 [
8. [lotal BTU (10°) 195,30 386.50 Net Generation (MWh) {315.00)
9. [Total Dzl. Cost (§) FStation Service % of Gross 5,802,13 |3
SECTION B. LABOR REPORT SECTION C, FACTORS & MAXIMUM DEMAND
NG, ITEM VALUE NO. ITEM VALUE NO. ITEM VALUE
1 No. Emp!oyeeg Full Time 1 btai f. [Load Factor (%) 0.00%
Include Superintendent) s, pMaintenance gaa
Plant Payroll {3} 2. IPlant Factor (%) 0.00%
2. {No. Employees Part Time . .
Other Accounts 3. [Running Plant Capacity Factor (%) 28.41%
6. s, 87,972
Totai Employee Piant Payroll (5) .
3. Hours Worked 2,173 o 4. |15 Min. Gross Max. Demand (kW)
4. Operating Plant Payrol ($) 1,079 % Plant Payroll ($) 83895 I i dicated Gross Max. Demand (kW)
SECTION D. COST OF NET ENERGY GENERATED
NO. PRODUCTION EXPENSE account Nusper | AMOPNTS) - [ MILLSEET (WY |51 10" DTU
1. Kperation, Supervision and Engineering 546 731 i
2. {Fuel, Qil 547.1 388
3. {Fuel, Gas 54712 226
4. [Fuel, Other 547.3 0 |
5. [Energy for Compressed Air 5474 0 0.00
6. Fuel SubTotal (2 tfirir §) 547 614 {1.95}
7. [Generation Expenses 548 842 :
8. iMiscellanegus Other Power Generation Expenses 549 8,352
9. |Rents 550 ¢ k|
10. | Non-Fuef SubTotal (1 + 7 thrtt 9) : $,925 (31.51)
11, | Operation Expense (6 + 10) 10,533 {33.46})
12. iMaintenance, Supeevision and Engineering 551 @
13. [Maintenance of Structures 552 389
14, {Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 553 1,093
15. [Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generating Plant 554 201
16. | Maintenance Expense (12 thra 15) 1,683 {5.34}
17. | Total Production Expense {11 + 16) Shil 13,222 {38.80)
I8, iDepreciation 4034, 411.10 18,297
[9. [lnterest 427 36,518 :
20, | Total Fixed Cosi {18 +19) 54, 815 (174.02)
21. | Power Cost ({17 +20) 67,037 (212,82}

Rewmarks (including Unscheduled Outages})

RUS Financial and Operating Report Eleciric Power Supply — Part F IC - Internal Combustion Revision Date 2010



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY
PART FIC - INFERNAL COMBUSTION PLANT

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MID03

9

PLANT b

ly

INSTRUCTIONS - Sec help in the online application.

PERICD ENDED
December,

2011

SECTION A, INTERNAL COMBUSTION GENERATING UNITS

Remarks (including Unscheduled Outages)

FUEL CONSUMPTION OPERATING HOURS
UNIT| SIZE OIL GAS IN ON OUT OF SERVICE GROSS BTU
NO.{ NO. (kW) (1000 Gals.) {1000 C.F.) OTHER TOTAL SERVICE |STANDBY]{ SCIIED. | UNSCH. |GENER.(MWh)|] PER kWh
(n) 5) © ] (e) 2) 0 ) ¥} 6]
1, & 1,542 ,20 1.00 1 8,759
2, 7 2,500 8,760
3 8 2,250 70 13.10 8,756
4, 9 1,500 .50 7.90 8,756
3,
6. [Total
7. |Average BTU & {Station Service (MWh)
8. iTotal BTU (109 Net Generation (MWh)
9. fTotal Del. Cost ($) tation Service % of Gross
SECTION B. LABOR REPORT SECTION C. FACTORS & MAXIMUM DEMAND
NO. ITEM VALUE NO. 1TENM VALUVE NO. ITEM VALUE
1 No. Employees Fult Time . 1. |Load Factor (%)
" Kinclude Superintendent)  [Maintenance
Plant Payroll (3) 2. [Plant Factor (%)
2. |No. Employces Part Time Other Accounts 3. |Running Plant Capacity Factor (%)
. - " |Plant Payroll (3)
3. E‘;ﬁ?j:‘;{,‘gjﬁ{;‘a P—— 4, |85 Min. Gross Max. Demand (kW)
4. [Operating Plant Payroll ($) Plant Payroll (8) 5. Jindicated Gross Max. Demand (kW)
SECTION D. COST OF NET ENERGY GENERATED
NO. PRODUCTION EXPENSE ACCOUNT NUMBER A‘“O(lf;” ®) “’""LS[N:;T (kW) | $/10° BTU
1. [Operation, Supervision and Engineering 546
2. |Fuel, Oif 547.1
3. {Fuel, Gas 5472
4. {Fuel, Other 5473
5. |Energy for Compressed Air 5474
6. | Fuel SubTotal (2 thiru 5 547
7. [Generation Expenses 548
8 IMiscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 549
9. [Renis 550
£0, [ Non-Fuel SubTotal (f + 7 #hru 9}
11, | Operation Expense {6 + 10}
12. {Maintenance, Supervision and Engincering i
13. {Maintenance of Structures 552
i4. [Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 553
15. |[Maintenance of Miscelfaneous Other Power Generating Plant 554
16. | Maintenance Expense {12 thru 15)
17.} Total Praduction Expense {11 + {6}
18. |Depreciation 403.4,411.10
19. Interest 427
20. § Total Fixed Cost {I§ +19)
2L | Power Cost (17 +20)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Power Supply — Part F IC - Internal Combustion

Revision Date 2010




Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated 1o average 17 hours per response, mcludmg the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources,
gathening and maintaining the dala needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden estimate or any other aspect of this eollcction of

information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to Department of Agricultute, Clearance Officer, OIRM, AG Box 7630, Washington, DC 20250; and to the Office of Management and
Budgel, Papenwvork Reduction Project (OMB #0572-0032), Washingion, DC 20503, OMB FORM NO. 0512—{}032, Expires 06/30/98.

This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation, Your response Is required (7 U.S.C.901 et seq.) and is not confidential,

BORROWER DESIGNATION
USDA-RUS Mio37
BORROWER NAME AND ADDRESS
FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT THUMB ELEC COOP OF MICHIGAN
P O BOX 157
UBLY, M 48475-0000
INSTRUCTIONS - Submit an original and fwo coples to RUS. Round alf amounts {o PERIOD ENDED RUS USE ONLY
nearest dolfar. For defalled instructions,see RUS Bulfelin 17178-2 012 January
CERTIFICATION

Wa hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the sysfem and refiect the slalus of the system to the best

of our knowledge and beffef,

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND

RENEWALSECV BEEN OBTA[NEﬁ OR ALL POLICIES.

03-/4-14

SIGNATOR FFIGE MANAGER OR ACC DATE
A 2 e _ FAYTUE
SIGNATURE OF MANAGER DATE
PART A. STATEMENT OF OCPERATIQNS
YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
{a) (b} (e} {d}
1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital........ccoenanes 1,716,904 1,743,397 1,868,296 1,743,397
2, Power Production EXpanse.........ienisrisiiienins 9,195 8,738 9,420 8,738
3. Cost of PUrchased POWEI.. . .ciivvieeiiareriressssnsemesserssensens 870,825 887,859 982,108 887,859
4, Transmission EXPense.. ...oviiiiceseeiecneeesreans feemrcens 3,682 3,391 7,240 3,391
5. Distribution Expense - Operation..........cvvvceiecriiinennecnne 35,805 44,527 40,777 44,527
_6. Distribution Expense - Maintenance........c.cooviimneieans 64,980 60,344 76,740 60,344
7. Consumer Accounis EXPBRSE......vciimimeisniiesasion 50,271 53,137 51,470 53,137
8. Customer Service and Informational Expense............... 34,602 54,408 47,751 54,408
9. Sale8 EXPOMSE. i eiiiiieireiirsrisrentistinieiesintessssiosssiinsisnis 0 1] 0 0
10, Administrative and General Expense........ccccecvvevvevennnns 73,534 79,162 72,258 79,162
11. Total Operation & Mainfenance Expense{2 thru 10}...... 1,142,900 1,191,566 1,287,764 1,191,566
12. Depreciation and Amorization EXPense.......ccevvvvreens 148,148 150,836 155,140 150,336
13. Tax Expense - Properly & Gross Receipts.........cceu.... 59,750 61,594 61,605 61,594
14, Tax Expense - Olher ... svisiasearens s 3,000 0 4] 1]
15, Interest on Long-Term Debt......cccccvcnvscevevensmsesrenennrens 140,331 133,386 131,881 133,386
18. interest Charged to Construction - Credit.........ccvevenreen, 0 0 [ g
17. Interest Expense - Other.....cccooocee e 2,496 1,063 1,033 1,063
18. Other DaductionS. ..o iceeervsivecsceessmsvcnnsines 163 165 165 165
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (171 thru 18) 1,496,790 1,538,610 1,637,588 1,538,610
20. Patronage Capitat & Operating Margins (1 minus 18)... 220,114 204,787 230,708 204,787
21. Non Operating Margins - interest..........ocerensnie 4,845 3,740 3,622 3,740
22. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 0 0 0 0
23. Income {Loss) from Equity Tnvestments........c.ervrearirenss 30,597 22,366 23,623 22,366
24. Non Operating Margins - Cthefi...ccoiiieeieieinnns { 23,766) 896 1,070 866
25, Generation and Transmission Capital Credits...... o 0 0 ¢ 1]
26. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends............ 0 1] 0 ¢
27. Extraordinany llBmS........cccvvverinrinreervesiiresiersrasessesesrarens 0 0 0 0
28. Patronage Capital or Margins{20 #iru 27).....ccccvceerirenens 231,790 231,789 259,023 231,789
PART B, DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAS'Fa}{EAR THI%})YEAR ITEM LAS'FJEAR THl?b)YEAR

1. New Senvices Connected 3 11 |5. Miles Transmission 146,81 146.81
2. Sewices Retired 3 g5 gﬁgfh'g;sc‘{ thulion - 1,983.86 1,987.95
3. Total Services In Place 12,902 12,767 |- Yjles Distribution - 16.59 16.68
(gc?:h&jg;wso:: sonal 602 488 [8- T(glfj éﬁfg? Energized 2,147.26 2,151.44

RUS Form 7 (Rev. 6-94)
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This data will ba used by RUS fo reviow your financial sifuslion. Your response Is required (7 U.8.C.901 el seq.) and is not confidential.

USDA-RUS

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

BORROWER DESIGNATION
Mioa7

PERIOD ENDED RUS USE ONLY

2012 January

INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bullelin 17178 - 2

PART C. BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1.Total Utility Plant in Service.......ccrvienniimaniniions 75,677,187 |30. Memberships....cceiiimicanmmeimiiien. 161,745
2. Construction Work in Progress......cccvuiniiniins ' 415,291 |31, Patropage Capital.........ccimmnninnninnn, 20,633,968
3. Total Wtility Plant (1£2)...ccecrcevvireiveninnscnseinanns 76,092,478 |32, Operaling Margins - Prior Years......ccceeeeeeine 0
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort.. 23,339,615 133. Operaling Margins - Current Year.........oceunan, 204,787
5. Net ULITEY PIant(3-4} ..cvecrroereinersriessisnsnissssnens 52,752,863 {34. Non-Operating Margins.........weereresesseceesense 27,002
6, Non-Utility Propefly (Neth.......covveiiiiiicnninnns 119,652 |35. Other Margins and EGUILES. .....verreeerreearecneeanne 617,221
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies........eerve. 1,021,083 |36. Total Margins & Equitles (30 thru 35F  woonvinranee 21,674,723
8. Invest. In Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capltal........ 606,712 |37. Long-Term Debt - RUS (Nef)..cooimnainerincnninns 13,582,877
9. Invest. In Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds 0 {Payments-Unapplied $ 0)
10. Invest. In Assoc. Org. - Oth, - Nongen. Funds.. $30,930138. Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net)...... 0
11. Investments in Economic Development Projects 0 138. Long-Term Debt - Other - REA Guarantead...... 12,087,603
12. Other Investments......courveriemrmeesrrnrereerresereronn 73,571 140. Long-Term Debt - Other (Net) ..o 9,055,267
13, Special FUNS...ccouiteeivece e eenstees et essbsse s 316,980 }41. Tolal Long-Term Debt (37 thry 40} evverersessmnsinne 34,725,747
14. Total Other Properly and Investments {6 thr 13) 2,968,928 |[42. Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 0
15. Cash - Genelal FUNGS....oeee et vessvsesensses 209,948 [43. Accumulated Operating Provisions..........occees 0
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee........c..ou.n. 0 ]44. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (42+43}........... 0
17. SPecial DEPOSHS....coo.mvvermsssesssssessensssessssssssasses 445, Notes Payable........c.imiiiineensnnns 78,306
18. Temporary INVESINENS......covveerererererseeseessres ¢ [46. Accounts Payable......c.n., 2,610,000
19. Notes Receivable (Net)...ocvoveeerecivvcireccienies 0 {47. Consumers Deposifs....... i 134,284
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net).. 2,903,111 [48. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities..........-vv. 1,083,259
21. Accounts Receivable - Other (Net)........c.o.ce.. 344,710 |49. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities 45 thru 48) 3,905,849
50. Deferred Credils.....vuvvriermrerrnrenre i 28,326
22. Materials and Supplies - Electric and Other...... 954,479 |51. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes.....ouvvns 1]
23, PrepaymentS..... . evrencrnseraererseersens srasesisns 96,487 |52. Total Liabilities and Other Credits
24, Other Current and Accrued Assets.......ceiieen 12,405 (3644744444 U W) eivvvnvinciinneienisranresassacrissainns 60,334,645
-|25. Total Gurrent and Accrued Assets (75 thr 24) 4,521,140 { ESTIMATED CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONSTRUCTION
26, Regulatory AsSelS...c s iccnineevenncssissnsinans 0
27, Other Deferred Debifs........cconverrerrrrisnrrsrisrnreces 91,714 |63. Balance Beginning of Yeat.......ccccccviivevervierereen 29,795
28. Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes.............. 0|54 Amounts Received This Year (Net).......oceees (4,060
28. Totat Assets and Other Debits (5+74+25 thru 26} 60,334,645 |55. Total Contributions in Ald of Construction........ 25735

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Oper-Times interest Earned Ratio
Net-Times Interest Earned Ratio
Net TIER Less Subsidiary Impact

Ratio of 1.1575 10 1
Ratio of 35,9242
Ratio of 45.6362
Last Year Current Year
2,57 2.54
2.65 2.74
2.43 2.57

Set forth below are amounts included in Special Funds, above, (Part C, Line 13)

representing PSCR overcollections and refundable contributions restricted per

Michigan Public Service Commission Order in Case No. U-7901 (March 20, 1984)
PSCR Overcoliection
Refundable Contributions

Total Amount Restricted .

$ 316,980.00
25,735.13

$ 342,716.13

THIS SPACE IS PROVIDED FOR IMPORTANT DISCLOSURE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT.
REPORT ITEMS CONTAINED IN THE INSTRUCTIONS AND ADDITIONAL MATERIAL ITEMS.
Current Assets to Current Liabilities
Margins & Equities to Total Assets (x 100)
Long-Term Debt to Total Utility Plant (x 100)

RUS Form 7 {Rev. 6-94)

Page 2 of 7Pages




According to tho Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency iay not conduct of sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a colfection of information unless it displays a valid OMB
control number. The valid OMB control number for this infonnation celfection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information eollection is estimated to average 5 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MI0037

PERIOD ENDED pacember, 2011 (Prepared with Audited Data)

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION BORROWER NAME

Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan

INSTRUCTIONS - Sec help in the onfine application.

This information is analyzed and used to deterntine the submitter’s financial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees. You are required by confract and applicable
regufations to provide the information. The information provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Aet (5 U.8.C. 552)

CERTIFICATION

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a
fzlse, fictitious or fraudulent statement may vender the maker subject to prosecution under Title 18, United States Code Section 1061,

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records
of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our knowledge and belief,

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVI, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED
BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII

{check one of the following}

{_] There has been a default in the fulfillnent of the obligations

EZ’;XH of the obligations under the RUS loan documents
under the RUS loan documents. Said defaule(s) is/are

have been fulfilted in all material respects.

specifically described in Part D of this report,

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUBGET THIS MONTH
(a) G)] (c) ()

1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 18,165,273 18,798,820 19,027,940 1,628,024
2. Power Production Expense 62,395 66,861 72,860 4,564
3.  Cost of Purchased Power 9,763,341 9,926,991 10,136,927 838,875
4. Transmission Expense 6, 1L 72,739 72,120 5,185

5. Regional Market Expense

'|5.  Distribution Expense - Operation 437,647 472,503 435,859 41,162
7. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 767,560 1,178,476 800,582 187,583
8, Customer Accounts Expense 660,150 585,575 621,295 45,950
3. Customer Service and Informational Expense 301,327 310,468 33g,919 24,583
10. Sales Expense
L. Administrative and Genera! Expense 839,583 858,828 923,667 75,273
12, Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 11) 12,908,720 13,472,441 13,402,229 1,223,215
13. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 1,774,322 1,828,570 1,818,200 154,481
14, Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts 676,957 689,439 717,120 31,530
{5, Tax Expense -~ Other 15,000 21,000 35,000 (12,000}
16. Interest on Long-Term Debt 1,563,794 1,538,730 1,644,576 137,807
17. Inferest Charged to Construction - Credit
I8 Interest Expense - Other 29,672 32,091 35,700 748
19. Other Deductions 1,978 1,977 1,980 165
20.  Total Cost of Electric Service (12 thru 19) 16,970,443 17,584,248 17,656,505 1,535,946
21.  Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (7 mriins 20) 1,194,830 1,214,572 1,371,435 92,078
22. Non Operating Margins - Inferest 45,411 47,708 43,104 3,944
23, Alfowance for Funds Used During Construction
24. Income (Loss) from Equity Investmenis 49,401 73,498 55,584 9,772
25, Non Operating Margins « Other 13,803 {33,573} 8,280 2,641
26. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits
27. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 112,969 96,719 108,000 8,030
28, Extraordinary ltems
29. Patronage Capifal or Margins (21 thiru 28) 1,416,414 1,398,924 1,586,403 116,465
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
MIQ037
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED
INSTRUCTIONS - S¢c help in the online application, Pecenber, 2011
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION ANB DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE ' YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(@) () ()] (b}
1. New Services Connected 70 55} 5. Miles Transmission 146,81 146.81
2. Services Retired 64 138] & g(;i:gﬁtnbuuon - 1,983.86 1,987.82
3. Total Services in Place 12,905 12,762] © x;grzﬁégE"IIDR . 16.59 16.68
4. lIdie Services 8. Tofal Miles Encrgized
(Exelude Seasonals) 612 479 Ppig '8 2,147.26 2,151.31
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREMTS
I Total Utility Plant in Service 75,433,854] 30. Memberships 161,495
2. Construction Work in Progress 470,148 3{.  Paironage Capital 19,257,411
3. Total Utility Plant (1 + 2} 75,904,002] 32,  Qperating Margins - Prior Years 0
4. Accum, Provision for Depreciation and Amoit. 23,236,637( 33.  Operating Margins - Careent Year 1,214,572
5. Net Utifity Plant (3 - 4) 52,667,365] 34,  Non-Operating Margins 184,351
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) 120,004] 35.  Other Margins and Equities 624, 855
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies 998,717] 36. Total Margins & Equities 30 thra 35) 21,442,684
8 Invest. in Assoc., Org. - Patronage Capital 606,711} 37.  Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net} 12,681,552
9. Invest. in Assoc, Crg. - Other - General Funds 0} 38.  Lonp-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed 12,141,876
10.  Invest. in Assoc, Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds 830,930] 39, Long-Termmn Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed 0
11, Investments in Economic Development Projects 01 40.  Long-Term Debt Other (Net) 8,522,989
12, Other Investments 78,307]| 4], Long-Teym Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel, (Net) 0
13.  Special Funds 263,951] 42 f’ainnents—Unépplied 0
14, Total Other Property & Investments 2,898,620( 43, ‘Fotal Long-Term Debt 33,346,417
{6 thru 13) {37 thrie 41 -42)
15.  Cash - General Funds 392,871{ 44,  Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent i}
16, Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee ol 45, ::{f t;n;::;a tggtgfg:;ngbﬁg:és (:Ic::s 0
17, Special Deposits 01 46. Total Qther Noncurrent Liabilities (44 - 45} 0
[8.  Temporary Investments O] 47.  Notes Payable 72,223
19.  Notes Receivable (Net) C] 48, Accounts Payable 2,468,510
20.  Accounts Recefvabfe - Sales of Energy (Net) 2,673,757 49.  Consumers Deposits 135,127
21.  Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 422,580
22.  Rencwable Energy Credits 01 50.  Current Maturities Long-Tenm Debt 1,627,720
23. Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other 859,606 5),  Cument Maturities Long Temn Debt 0
. . - Economic Development
24.  Prepayments : 71,290] 52.  Current Maturities Capital Leases ]
25.  Other Cument and Accrued Assets 31,981} 53,  Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 908,538
26. Totat Current and Accrued Assefs 4,452,085] 54, Tofal Current & Accrued Liabilities 5,212,118
(I35 thru 25} {47 thra 53}
27.  Regulatory Assels 0| 55, Regulatory Liabilities 0
28, Other Deferred Debits 16,298] 56.  Other Deferred Credits 33,149
Total Assets and Other Debits Total Liabilities and Other Credits
B0 5414426 thiw 28) 60,034,368 57. (36 + 43 + 46 + 54 thrit 56) 60,034,368
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BORROWER DESIGNATION

RURAL UTILITHIS SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MI0037
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MI0037

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INSTRUCTIONS - Sce help in the online application, PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

PART D. CERTIFICATION LOAN DEFAULT NOTES
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MI0037
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIODENDED @ ember, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.
PART E. CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT
BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS AND BALANCE
PLANT ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS END OF YEAR
(a) ) (e) {0)] {e}
|1 Distribution Plant 52,196,248 1,921,551 629,638 53,488,161
2.  General Plant 4,103,858 303,524 291,501 4,115,881
3. Headquarters Plant 221,242 23,715 3,031 941,926
4. Intangibles 834 834
5, Transmission Plant 8,968,236 76,889 25,062 9,014,063
6. Regional Transmission and Market
Operation Plant
7. All Other Utility Plant 7,872,988 7,872,988
8. Total Utility Plant in Service {f tliru 7} 74,063,406 2,319,679 943,232 75,433,853
9. Construction Work in Progress 378,775 91,373 : = 470,148
10. ‘Tofal Utility Dlant {8 + 9) 74,442,181 2,411,052 949,232 75,504,001
. PART E. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
BALANCE BALANCE
ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR | PURCHASED | SALVAGED USED (NET) S0LD ADJUSTMENT END OF YEAR
{a} (8} {c} td) (2) 1] V3]
t. Electric 814,607 786,254 797,812 2,067 10,138 811,120
2, Other 40,621 121,996 113,324 {807) 48,486
- PART G, SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS
AVERAGE MINUTES PER CONSUMER BY CAUSE
ITEM POWER SUPPLIER MAJOR EVENT PLANNED ALL OTHER TOTAL
(1) 0} () {d) (e}
1. Present Year ¢.000 ©382.751 1.245 146.934 530.93¢0
2. Five-Year Average 0.000 307.666 2.930 165.548 476.144
PART H. EMPLOYEE-HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS
1. Number of Full Time Employees 29 |4, Payroll - Expensed 1,162,433
. Employee - Hours Worked - Regular Time 61,718 |5, Payroll - Capitalized 775,868
3. Employee - Hours Worked - Overtime 5,874 5. Payroll - Other 456,837
: ‘ PART I. PATRONAGE CAPITAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION | THIS((:'; EAR CUMU(’;;"T‘VE
. Capital Crediis - Distributions . General Retirements 50,000 2,303,301
' ' . Special Retirements 235,120 2,837, 657
285,120 5,140,958

¢.  Total Retirements {a + 8}
3, Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by
Suppliers of Electric Power 0

ho

. Capital Credits - Received

b. Cash Reccived From Retirement of Patronage Capilal by 34,728
Lenders for Credit Extended to the Electric System !
c.  Total Cash Reccived {a +5) 24,728
PART J, DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
1. Amount Due Over 60 Days IS 535,796 I2. Amount Written Off During Year ]S 85,201
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT Mi0037
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011
PART K. kWi PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST
No ITEM SUPPLIER | RENEWABLE | RENEWABLE KWh TOTAL | AVERAGE | INCLUDED IN | INCLUDED IN
CODE ENERGY FUEL  |PURCHASED| COST COST | TOTAL COST- | TOTAL COST -
PROGRAM TYPE (Cents/kWh) | FUEL COST | WHEELING
NAME ADJUSTMENT| AND OTHER
CHARGES
{8} (b) (c) (d) (e) (0 (=) (h) (1)
1{Detroit Edison 5109 169,977,791 9,926,991 5.84 1,588,848
Company
Totat 169,971,791 9,926,991 5.84 1,588,848
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MIG037
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online applicatien PERIOD ENDED
December, 201!

PART K. kWh FURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

Commenf{s
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT Mi0037
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

PART L. LONG-TERM LEASES

No

NAME OF LESSOR
(n)

TYPE OF PROPERTY
b

RENTAL THIS YEAR
(©)

TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
MIGO37

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2011

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA

4. Was Quorum Present?

1. Date of Last Annual Mesting

2. Totel Number of Members

3. Number of Members Present at Meeting
296

Y

6/11/2011 12,287
5. Number of Members Voting 6. Total Number of Board Members 7. Total Amount of Fees and Expenses 8. Does Manager Have
by Proxy or Mail for Board Members Written Contract?
49 b b3 60,925 Y
Revision Date 2010
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT MI0037
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

DERT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND
No ITEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
YEAR {Billed This Year) (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year)
{a} {b} (c) {d}

| Rural Utilities Service (Excludes RUS - 12,681,552 641,710 295915 937,625

Economic Development Loans)
2 [Nationat Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 4,431,386 264,706 543,031 807,737

Corporation
3} CoBank, ACB 4,091,603 196,800 380,565 571,365
4|Federal Financing Bank 12,141 876 435,514 230,047 665,561
S5IRUS - Econontic Development Loans
6]Payments Unapplied

TOTAL 33346417 1,538,730 1,449,558 2,988.288
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MI0037
FINANCIAL AND QPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED Pecember, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application,
PART O. POWER REQUIREMENTS DATABASE - ANNUAL SUMMARY
7 G tpevy
CLASSIFICATION CONSUMER SALES & PECEMBER CONSUMPERS SERVED VEAR TO DATE
REVENUE DATA (@) ®) &
1. Residential Sales (excluding a.  No. Consumers Served 9,260 9,338
seasonal) b.  kWh Sold . e 125,903,659
c. Revenue 14,632,545
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal a.  No, Consumers Served 2,083 2,025
b, kWh Sold 4,432,609
¢.  Revenue 960,783
3. Trrigation Sales a  No. Consumers Served
b, KkWhSold ;
c. Revenue %
4. Comm, and Ind, 1000 KVA or Less a.  No. Consumers Served a40 922
b.  kWh Sold 27,188,001
] ¢, Revenue 2,951,994
5. Conun. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA a.  No. Consumers Served %
b. kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue
6. Public Street & Highway Lighting a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  KkWh Sold :
¢.  Revenue
7. Other Sales to Public Authorities a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue
8. Sales for Resale - RUS Borrowers a.  No. Consumers Served
' b.  kWhSold
¢. Revenue
9; Sales for Resale - Other a.  No. Consumers Served
b kWhSold %
c.  Revenue
14 Total No, of Consumers (Hnes Ia thra 9a) 12,283 12,286
il. Total K\WWh Sold (fues Ib thru 95) ' 157,524,269
g Kt o s
13.  Transmission Revenue 0
14.  Other Electric Revenue 253,498
15.  kWh-Own Use 363,263
16.  Total kWh Purchased 169,977,791
17, Total KWh Generated 4,600
18, Cost of Purchases and Generation 10,066,531
19.  Interchange - kKWh - Net 0
20.  Peak - Sum Al kW Input (Metered) 34 549
Non-ceincident __ Coincident X '
Revision Date 2010
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MIGO37
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED |\ iber, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.
PART P. ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS
ADDED THIS YEAR TOTAL TO DATE
CLASSIFICATION COI::!‘II?‘IIEI‘S ﬁ:r‘rlczltl:l‘; l\iMEl;;"l!gg:gings Co?;.u(:li;rs ﬁl‘:‘eoslt];lc; MMhl;;EElg:gings
(e} %) ] (@ ] @
t. Residential Sates {excluding seasonal) 742 134,433 468 2,916 269,873 1,610
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal
3. [rrigation Sales
4. Comm. and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less 5 35,539 184 67 61,648 412
5. Comni. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA
6. Public Street and Highway Lighting
7. Other Sales to Public Authoritics
8. Sales for Resale — RUS Borrowers
9. Sales for Resale — Other
10.  Total 747 170,032 652 2,983 331,527 2,022
Revision Date 2010
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MI0037

PERIOD ENDED
December, 201

1

application.

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an *X' in column (¢). Both 'Included® and "Excluded’ Investments must be reported, See help in the online

PART Q. SECTION 1. INVESTMENTS (See Instructions for definltions of Income ox Loss)
Neo DESCRIPTION INCLUDED EXCLUDED INCOME OR LOSS RURAL
() ®) (%) DEVELOPMENT
{x) (b) © ()] (0]
1} Non-Utility Property (NET)
Vacant Lot 12,000
Rental Home 108,004
Totals 120,004
2]Investments in Associated Organizations
CFC, CoBank Patronage, CTCs 925,785
NISC, NRTC, RSC, MECA, Federated 361,857
Mbr Cap Sec 150,000
TEsC 998,717
Totals 1,510,574 925,785
4| Other Investinents
EBRC Loans 78,307
Totals 78,307
5]Special Funds
_IBitted Power Supply Over Recovery 234,156
Member Contributions 29,795
Totals 263,951
61 Cash - General
General Fund 192,871
Totals 392,871
9{Accounts and Nofes Recelvable - NET
WiH Billing 266,167
A/R Other 552,889
Bad Debt Reserve (396,4'16)
Tolals 422,580
2,788,287 925,785

11| TOFAL INVESTMENTS (1 thru 10)

RUS Financtal and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Investments
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE MIO037

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT -
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED

INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS December, 2011

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categorics reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. I!dcntify all investments in Rural Development with an “X* in column (e), Both 'Included and "Exctuded’ Investments must be reported. See help in the online
application.

PART Q. SECTION . LOAN GUARANTEES

No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
$ §S) DEVELQOPMENT
_ (2) (b) ¢ d) @©
TOTAL
TOTAL (Included Loan Guarantees Only)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loan Guaranfees Revision Date 2010



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REFORT

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION

MI0e37

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2011

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of invesiments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet jtems in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an'X" in column (e}, Both 'Included’ and ‘Excluded Invesiments must be reported. See help in the online

application.
SECTION I, RATIO
RATIQ OF INVESTMENTS AND LOAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT 3067%
{Total of Included Investments {Section I, 11b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Section 11, 5d) to Total Utility Plant (Line 3, Part
C) of this report}
SECTION IV, LOANS
No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
) (8) DEVELOPMENT
(a) (b} () (d} {e}
TOTAI,

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loans
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MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

ADDITIONAL SCHEDULES FOR AN ELECTRIC UTILITY COOPERATIVE

This form is authorized by Case No. U-12134, the Code of Conduct.
Filing of this form is mandatory.

Report submitted for year encling:
December 31 201 1

Present name of respondent
Thumb Electr[o Cooperative o

Address of prmmpal place of busmess
2231 Matn Street Ubly, MI 48475

Utility representatlve to whom mqunes regardmg thls report may be dlrected —

Name: A James Phllp DL 5 Tites Office SeNlCes_Manageh-'f i

Address: 2231 Main Street

City: Ubly Coo oo Stater ML o Zip: 484750

Direct Telephone, Include Area Code:  XXX-XXX-XXX . oo

if the utility name has been changed during the past year:

Prior Name:

Date of Change:

Two coples of the published annual report to stockholders:

[ -'*-—.Mér—_ﬁ?-j -] were forwarded to the Commission
[ ] will be forwared to the Commission
on or about

Annual reports to stockholders:
[ are published
[ May-12 -] are not published

FOR ASSISTANCE IN COMPLETION OF THIS FORM:

Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission (Heath
{517) 241-0967 or canfinh@michigan.gov OR forward corre$: E D
an Pubilc SGM« Commission
DLARA/MPSC
Regulated Energy Division (Heather Cantin) 9

4300 W Saginaw MAR 2 8 2012

Lansing, Ml 48917
REGULATED ENERGY

DIVISION

Additional Schedules Cover {12-08} Cover




Name of Respondent This Report Is; Date of Report Year of Report
- ‘ ' (1) <] An Original (Mo, ba, ¥r)
/}‘)\Uﬂb E)QLTQIC (2)1 1A Resubmission 03»02,2-/3 IA-31-1

STATEMENT OF CGASH FLOWS

2. Under "Other" speciy significant amounts and group others,

1. if the notes to the cash flow statement In the respondent's annuat
stockholders report are applicable to this statement, such notes should g Operaling Activities-Other: Include galns and losses pertalning
be Included on pages 122-123. Information about noncash investing 4 gperating activities only. Gains and losses pertalning to

and financing activities should ke provided on pages 122-123, “Cash jayesting and finanding activities should be reported In thosa
and Cash Equlvalenis at End of Year” with related amounts on the

activittes. Show on pages 122-123 the amounts of interest paid
{net of amounis capitalized) and income taxes pald.

balance sheet.
Line Descriplion (See Instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amaounts
No. {a) ) {b)
1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activitizs: {enler outflows from company as negalive #s)
2 Net Income {Une 72 {¢) on page 117
3 Noncash Charges {Credits) to income:
4 Depraciation and Depletion
5 Amorlization of (Speclfy) -
6 Intangible Plant
7 See ANached
8 Daferred ncome Taxas (Net)
o Invesiment Tax Credlt Adjusimant (Net)
10 Net {increase) Decroase in Receivables
11 Net {Increase} Decrease In inveniory
12 Nat (Incregse) Decrease in Allowances Invenlory
13 Nel {Increasa} Decrease In Payables and Accnied Expenses
14 Net (increase} Decrease In Other Regulatory Assets
15 Net {Increass) Decraase In Other Regulatary Liabliitles
16 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
17 {Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsldiary Companles
18 Other:
19
20
21
22 Net Cash Provided by { Used in) Operating Activitles (Tolaf of lines 2 thru 2}
23 .
24 {Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant {fncluding landy:
26 Gross Additions fo Dtllity Plant {less nuclear fue}
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Addftions to Common Utility Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonutiitly Plant
30 {Less} Allowance to Other Funds Used During Construclion
31 Other:
32
33
34 Cash Qutflows for Plant (Tofal of lines 26 thru 33
35
36 Acqguisition of Ofher Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Moncurrent Assets {d)
38
39 tavestments In and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidlary Companles
40 Conlributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 Disposliion of investments In { and Advances o}
42 Assoclated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44  |Purchase of Investmeni Securitles {a}
45 [Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) .

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 120




Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Thumb ElecTa!;

(1) ] An Criginal
(2) [ 1A Resubmission

Year of Report

13-3/-11

Date of Report
(Mo, Dag, Yr)

03-A2-14

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Gontinued)

4, Tnvesting Activifies

(a} Include at Other {iine 31) net cash outflow to acquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliation of asset acquired with llabilitles
assumed on pagss 122-123.

{b) Don not include on this slatement the dollar amount of feases
capilafized per USofA General Instruction 20; Instead provide a
reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases capitallzed with the plant

5, Codes used;

{a) Nef proceeds or payments,

{b) Bonds, debentures and other long-ferm debt.

{c} Include commaerclal papar,

{d) idenlify separately such llems as Investments, fixed assels,

Infangibles, etc, . 6.
Enfer on pages 122-123 dlerfications and explanations.

coston pages 122-123,
Ling Description {See instructions for Explanalion of Codes) Amount
No. {a) {b)
46 Loans Made or Purchasad

47 Coltections on Loans

48

48 Net {increage) Decreass In Recalvables

50 Net {Increase) Docrease in Inventory

51 Met (increase) Dacrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 Net Increase {Decrease) In Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 Other:

54

55 -

56 Net Cash Provided by {Used In) Investing Aclivitles

57 {Tofal of iings 34 thiu 65)

58

50 Cash Flows from Financing Activiies:

60 Proceeds from Issuance of.

61 Long Term Debt {b)

62 Preferred Stock

63 Common Stock

64 Other:

65

66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (¢)

67 Other;

68

69

70 Cash Provided by Ouislde Sources {Tolal of lines 61 thru 69

e S ——— e AT, Ty

71

72 Payments for Retirement of:

73 Long Term Debt (b)

74 Preferred Stock

75 Common Stock

76 Othar:

77

78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt ()

79

80 Dividends on Preferred Stock

81 Dividends on Common Stock

82 Net Cash Provided by (Used In} Financing Activities
83 {Tolal of fines 70 thru 81}

84

85 Nat Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
86 {Tolaf of fings 22, 67 and 83)

87

88 Cash and Cash Eqgulvalents at Beginning of Year

89

90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev 12-00)
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THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers ‘ $
Cash paid to suppliers and employees

Interest received

Interest paid
Taxes paid

Net cash provided by operating activities

¢

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Construction and acquisition of plant

Plant removal costs

Net proceeds from sale of plant
Contributions in aid of construction

(Increase) decrease in:
Materials inventory

Investments in associated organizations
Other assets/Restricted investents

Deferred credits

Rent income

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from debt
Payments on debt

Patronage capital credits paid
Proceeds from memberships issued

Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits

Net cash used by financing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND TEMPORARY
CASH INVESTMENTS

CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS, beginning

CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS, ending 3

2011 2010
18,710999  § 18,116,257
(13,092,654) (12,643,566)

47917 45,166
(1,460,344) (1,594,200)
(664,653) (590,671)
3,541,265 3,332,986
(2,237,767) (2,231,195)
(15,204) (267,771)
. 118,900
(4,378) 3,075
(79,955) (71,765)
(11,981) 2,652
11,182 (20,585)
7,500 11,838
(2,330,603) (2,454,851)
10,145,081 - 15,560,896
(11,299,116) (16,068,989)
(98,450) (148,884)
2,880 2,725
11,577 15,545
{1,238,028) (638,707)
(27,366) 239,428
584,188 344760
556,822 § 584,188

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,
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THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

(Continucd)

RECONCILIATION OF NET MARGINS TONET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net margins $

Adjustments to reconcile net margins to net cash provided by
Operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Capital credits 2
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of electric plant
Rent income '
(Increase) decrease in:
Customer and other accounts receivable
Current and accrued assefs — other
Deferred charges
Capital credits applied to accounts receivable
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued property taxes
Accrued payroll and vacation
Accrued other
Equity in subsidiary

Total adjustments

2011 2010
1,398,924 § 1,416,414
1,832,715 1,778,467

(96,719) (112,969)
47,842 1,365
(7,500) (11,838)

(73,833) (68,607)
17,749 97,924
13,351 12,648

(35,849) (12,694)

387,398 239,820

9,698 15,934
(4,981) 13,785
125,968 12,138
(73,498) (49,401)
2,142 341 1,916,572
$ 3,332,986

3,541,265

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.




This Report Js;
(1) IX] An Original

(2} 1A Resubmission
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)

. Name of Respondent

Tham [:'166791;:

1. Give a brief description and state the location of 4. List separately all Property previously devoted o public
T T monutifity Properly included iy Account 121, service and glve date of transfer to Account 1214,
. Designate with a double asterisk any propery which Is Nonutitity Property,
lsased to another company. State name of lessse and 5. Minoritems (5% of the Balance at the Eng of the Year
whether lessee is an associated company., for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may by
3. Fumish particulars {detalls) concarning sales, pur- grouped by (1) previously devoted to Public service, o
chases, or transfers of Nonufili Property during the vear, {2) other nonutili property,
Balance at Purchases, Sales Balance g
Description and Location Beginning of Year Transfers, ete, End of Yea,
(c} d
/2 600

[+
)97 93¢

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY Account 122

Report below the information called for concerning depreclation and amortization of nonutifity prope
Arnount

Line
Ne. ‘ {b}
|1 |Balance, Beginning of Year _ 35 797
“ Accruals for Year, Charged to _ T
|3 | 4 7} Income from Nonutii] Operations
| 4 | (218 Nonoperating Rental Incoma
I-I
|
Net Charges for Plant Retired: , Sk
Cost of Removal .
MM

TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Total | ' |
Other Dabit or Credit “ems (DESCTibE): 5 E .;.._--:.:_::._:::_.-;:: :';_:.::.‘
m Balance, End of Year (Enter Tota] of lines 1, 7, 12, and 14 m'!-

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rey, 12-00) Page 221(m)




Thumb Electric Cooperative
Attachment to page 221 (M)

Gen. Ledger a/c 421.00, Non-Operating Revenue

MBT, (deferred gain).

Rental Home

Air Advantage rent space on radio tower.

CPA Firm rent office lobby

Total

Dec 2011

$4,876
$6,000
$1,200

$300

$12,376




Name of Respondent . This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repor
(4} £ An Original {Mo, Da, ¥1)
Thaml ElecTa [{2)[ ) AResubmission 03-22-/2 /2-3)-11

INVESTMENTS {Accounts 123, 124, 136)

1. Repor below the investments In Accounts 123, lnvesiments
in Assoclated Companies, 124, Other investment, and
136, Temporary Cash Invesiments.

2. Provide & subheading for each account and list
thereunder the information called for;

(3) Investment in securities - List and describe each
security owned, giving nama of user, date acquired and
date of maturity. For bonds, alse glve principal amount,
date of issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capiial slock
(including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a
. {definile plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the
Board of Directors, and Included

In Account 124, Other Invesiments), stale number of
shares, class, and seiles of stock. Minor investments may
be grouped by classes, lnvasiments included in Account
136, Temporary Cash Invesiments, also may be grouped
by classes. -

(b) investment Advances-Report separately for each
person or company the amounts of loans or investment
advances which are properly Includable In Account 123,
Advances subject to current repayment should be Included
in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance,
show whether the advance Is a note or an open account,
Each note should be

Line Deseription of Investrnent
Ne.

(@}

Book Cost at
Beglinning of Year
(If book cost is different
from cost to respondent,
give cost to respondent in Purchases or
a footnole and explain Additions During
difference) Year
{b)
Original Cost Book Value (o)

See ATached

IR IO = R AP AP N

D RO ROAS R A NS MY
ooSoassnlBIdstdzazan

[
<D
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
T . ’ {1} [%] An Crlginai (Mo, Da, Y1)
/ h\\Mb E/GCT@C {(2)[ 1A Resubmission 03-21-14 /4 3}“//

INVESTMENTS {Accounts 123, 124, 136) (Cont'd}

listed giving date of issuance, maturity date, and
spaecifying whether note is a renewal. Designate any
advanees due from officers, directors, stockholders, or
amployees. Exclude amounts reporied on page 229,

3. For any sacurities, notes or accounts that were pledged
designate with an asterisk such securitles, notes, or
accounis and in a foofnote state the name of pledgee and
purpose of the pledge.

4, If Commisslon approval was required for any advance
made or securlty acquired, designate such factin a
footnole end glve name of Commission, date of

authorization, and case or docket number.

5. Report in column (g) interest and dividend revenues
from Investments Including such revenues from
securilies disposed of during the year.

8. In column {h) report for each investiment disposed
of during the year the galn or loss represented by the
difference batween cost of the invasiment {or the
other amount at which carrled in the books of aceount
if diffarent from cost} and the selling price thereof, not
Ineluding any dividend or inferest adjustment
Includible In column (g).

Book Cost at
End of Year
(if book cost Is Line
different from cost fo No.
Salss or Other Princlpal Amount respondent, glve cost Revenues for Gain of Loss
Dispositions or No. of Shares fo respondent in a Year from Improvement
During Year at End of Year footnote and explain difference) Disposed of
{d) {g) Qriginal Cost Book Valug {a) (h)
1
2
3
4
3]
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev. 12-00) Page 223




Thumb Electric Cooperative
Attachment to page 222

Gen. Ledger alc 123, 124 and 136

CFC

NISC

NRTC

RESCO

Federated Insurance

Thumb Energy Services
(includes 200 shares @ $ 1.00 / share)

MECA, (building investment)

CoBank

ERC Loans

Coop Elevator

Commercial Paper

CFC Member Capital Securities

*$ 73,498 Thumb Energy Services profit, plus $ 87,380
equity investment made on 03-16-11, as allowed by
MPSC, Case No. U~14778, approved on 08-22-06.

Beginning
Balance

$885,689
$66,708
$997
$145,069
$120,248
$837,839

$18,861

$25,227
$79,972 ™

$47

$0

$0

Additions

$29,634
$8,031
30
$13,924
$13,795
$160,878 *

30
$10,721
$24.,000

$422

$150,000

Dispsitions

$25,486
$906
$18
$20,663
$13,658

$0
$0
$25,666
$0

Dec 2011

Year End Revenue for
Balance Year
$889,837 $29,634

$73,833 $8,031
$979 $0
$138,330 $13,924
$129,385 $13,795
$998,717 $73,498
$0
$18,861
$35,948 $10,721
$78,308
$469 $422
$0
$150,000 $11,250



fig O £UU0 PRERIS] | r.uy -

FaX 2Ll L841700UL ) \
1 Name of Respond.em o | ‘This Report Is: | Date of Report Year of Report
7—" . ] ' (1) o An Originat (Mo, Da, Yr)
/’IU N\(o EJG(_T(E{C (2) QO A Resubmission 03-22-14 Dec, 31, 20.//
-~ NQTES-AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE SHEET
Show separately by foomote the total amount of notes and employees included in Notes Recelvable (Account 141)
accounts reeclvable from directors, officers, and aiid Other Accounts Regelvable (Agcount 143),
' Balance Balanice End
Line Accounts Beginning of of Year
No, Year
(s) () (c)
1 Notes Recelvable (Accoutt 141)
2 | Customer Accounts Recelvable (Account 142) 3020, 693 | 3 )i 0, A33
3 | Other Accounts Receivabls (Account 143) B " .
(Disclose any capital stock subscriptions received) J14,38Y 38 4 | 384
4 TAL
5 Less: Accumulated Pravision for Uncoliectible - :
Accounts-Ct, (Account 144) 5 0,0 3 16, M6
6 TOTAL, Less Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts 3045, 18) | 3.096,337
7
2
9
i0
1i
12
13
14
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNT-CR. (Acgount 144)
1. Report below the information called for concerning this accumulated provision,
2. Explain sny important adjustments of subaceounts,
3. Entrics with respect to officers and employecs shall not fnclude items for wiility services.
Merchandise Officers
Uity Jobbing and and
Line Item Customers Contract Employees Other Total
No. Work
N J U ) — ® - {e)y—- (d) © 1
1| Balance beginning of year 390,096 390,090
2 | Prov. for uncollectibles 98,000 706 coo
for current year o '
3 | Accounts written off (9520 | ¢ Y |« ) | ) | (832010
4 Coll. of accounts
written off - S L5¢]
5 | Adpstments 1581
(explain):
6 | Ralance end of year 37(0,[”(0 : 3%’; 17l
7
8
g
10
11 -y .
- MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev, 12-00) - . . U Page 226A
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Name of Respondent . This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
T ¢ (1) X) An Original (Mo, Da, Yt |
/ hUMb L_lﬁc?{&i(, {2){ ]A Resubmission 03-2)24:1 /,,2’3/‘4/

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145, 146)

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts recelvahle
from asscciated companies* at end of year,
2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145,
Nofes Recelvable from Associated Companies, and 146,
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, in
addition to a total for the combined accounts.

3. For notes recelvable, list each note separately and
state purpose for which received. Show also in column (a)
date of nots, date of maturity and Interest rate.

4. If any note was recelved in satisfaction of an open

account, state the perfod covered by such open account.
5. Include in column (f) interest recorded as income
during the year including interest on accounts and nofes

held any ime during the year.

8. Glve partlculars of any notes pladged or discounted,
also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of

any note or account.

* NOTE: "Associaled companies” means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more
intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the account company. This

includes related partles.
"Control” (including the terms "controlling,” "controlled by," and "under common control with®) means the

possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policles of a
company, whether such power is exercised through one or more Intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunction
with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power Is established through a majority or minority ownership
or voting of securities, common directors, officers or stockholders, voting frusts, holding rusts, assoclated
companles, contract or any other direct or indirect means.

Line
No.

Partleulars

(a)

Balance

Totals for Year

Balance

Beginning of
Year

(b)

Debits Credits
{c) {d})

End of
Year
(e}

Interest
for Year

{0

S OC DO DN -

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

TOTAL

MPBC FORM P-521 {Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respendent This Repott Is: Date of Report Year of Report
o (1) [X] An Origina Mo, Da, Yr .
ﬂ’\qfﬂ&) Elec]-ﬁ{c. 8% iAResSbmission ( )63"22'/3 /2”31“”
ALLOWANCES
1. Report below the detalls called for concerning allowances, aliglble for use; the current year;s allowances {n columns (h)-{ c),
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at ¢cost. allowancss for the three succeeding years in column{d}-(i), starting
3. Report aliowances in accordance with a welghted average cost with the foffowlng year, and allowanses for the remaining succeeding
alfocation method and other accounting as prescribed by Generat years In columns {j}-{k}.
Instruction No. 21 In the Uniform System of Accounts, &, Repori on lne 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Issuad
4. Reporl the allowances fransactions by the period they are first allowances. Repori wihheld portions on lines 36-40,
tlne Allowance Inveniory GCurrent Year 20
No, (a) No. {b} Amf, { g} No, (d) Aml, {e)
1 [Balanice - Baginning of Year
2-4  JAcquired During Year:
Issued (Less Withheld Allow.)
&  jReturnad by EPA
6-8 [|Purchases/Transfers:
9
10 NS
11 s
12 )
13
14
15  {Total
16-18 |Ralinquished During Year: Charges to Accl, 508
18 Other:
20
21-22 }Cost of Ssles/Transfars:
23
24
25
26
27
28 |Total
29 |Balance - End of Year
30-32 |Ssles:
Net Sales Proceads (Assos Co.)
33 |Net Sales Procesds (Other)
34 |Galns
35 JLosses
Allowances Withheld
36 {Balance - Beginning of Year
37 (Add: Withheld by EPA
38 |Deduct: Returned by EPA
32 {Costof Sales
40 |Balance - End of Year
41-43 [Sales:
Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
44 INet Sales Proceeds {Other}
45 [Galns
46 |Losses

MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev. 12.00)
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Name of Respdndent

Thumb Eledric

This Report Is;
(1) {¥) An Original
{2){1 } A Resubmisslon

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr

03-22-12

Year of Report

13-

ALLOWANGES (Continued)

6. Repor on line § alowances returped by the EFA. Reportoniline 39
the EPA's sales of the withheld afiowances. Report on fines 43-48 the

net sales or auction of the withheld allowancas.
7. Reporl on I'aas 8-14 the names of vendorsiransferors of allowances
acquired ond Identify aasociated companles {See "assoclated co.” under
"Definliens™ In Uniform System of Accotnls).

8, Raporl on lines 22-27 the names of purchasers/transferors of
allowances disposed of and Kentify associaled companles,

8. Report the nat cosls and benefis of hedqlng fransacifons on a separata

{osses from allowagnice sales,

line under purehasesftransfers and selesftransfars.
10, Repori on fines 32-35 & 4345 the net sales proceeds and galns or

20

——

20

Fulure Years

Totals Line

No. (f

Aml. {g)

No. (h)

Amt. (i)

No. (i}

Amf. (k)

No. (i}

Amf. (m) No.

16-18

21-22

23

24

25

26

27

28

28

30-32

41-43

44

45

48

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev, 12-00)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report

L . {1) [X] An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) ‘
TL\\lN\b ﬁleCT@lC {2)[>(}AResubmission 03 -22-/2 /ﬂl "3/
LONG-TERM DEBT {Accounis 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance shest account the particulars {details) concerning fong-term debt included in Accounts 221,
Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Assoclated Companies, and 224, Other Long-Term Debt.
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issulng company as well as a

description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Assoclated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts.

Dasignate demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of asseciated companles from which advances

were recelved,
5. For recelvers® certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court and date of court order under which such

certificates were Issued,

8. In column {b) show the principal amount of bonds ar other long-term debt originaily issued.

7. In column {c ) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or ofher long-term
debt originally isstied.

8. For column (c ) the total expenses should be listed first for each Issuance, then the amount of premium (in
parentheses) or discount. - Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses,
premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (detalls) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or
discount associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission's

authorization of treatment other than as specifiad by the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts.

Principal Amount Total Expense,

Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate
of Debt Issued Premium or Discount

{For new issite, give Commission Authorization numbers and dales}

Line
No. (a) {b) {c)

56@ A ﬁﬂcl'\(icl

LN 0N

(e}

11
12
13
14
16
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

256  |TOTAL
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT M10037
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011
PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND BEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
No ITEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
YEAR (Billed This Year) (Biled This Year) (Billed This Year)
{n) (b} () (d)

1 [Rural Utitities Service (Excludes RUS - 12,681,552 641,710 295,915 937,625

Economic Development Loans)
2 National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 4,431,386 264,706 543,031 807,737

Corporation
3{CoBank, ACB 4,091,603 196,800 380,565 577,365
4 |Federal Financing Bank 12,141,876 435,514 230,047 665.561
5|RUS - Economic Development Loans
6] Payments Unapplied

TOTAL 33,346,417 1,538,730 1,449,558 2,988 288

RUS Financial and Operating Repor{ Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010
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Name of Resbondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Repoit

. : ' 1) [X] An Original {Mo, Da, Yr}
ﬂ/mmb EleTgic §2) }AnRe:gg:sission %3?;1,&42 [A-3]-1

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years,

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortizalton debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt-
Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of Premium on Debi-Credit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory particulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during

the vear. With respect to long-term advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year,
{b) interest added to princlpal amount, and {c ) principal repaid during year. Give Commission

authorlzation numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securitles glve particulars (detalls) in a footnote

including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge,

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If Interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired bofore end of
year, include stch interest expense in column (f). Explain in a footnote any difference between the fotal of
column (I} and the total of Account 427, Inferest on Long-Term Debt, and Account 430, Interest on Debt

to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars {detalls) concerning any long-term debt authorlzed by a regulatory commission but not

yet Issued,

. Outstanding
Nominal Date AMORTIZATION {Total amount oulstanding tnerest for Year Line
Date of of PERIOD without reducilon for Amount No,

Issue Maturity Date From Date To { amounts held by respondent)

(d) (e) U] (@) (h) ()

N

O N O O B W N -

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev, 12-00) Page 257




Name of Respondent . This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. (1) [} An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
ﬂfmmh ElecTR1¢ (2)[X}AResubmission 03 <24/ /2-3)-1}

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* (Accounts 233, 234)

1, Report particulars of notes and accounts payable o associated companies at end of year.

2, Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes Payable to Assoclated Companies, and 234, Accounts Payable
{o Associated Companies, in addition to totel for the combined accounts.

3, List each note separately and state the purpose for which Issusd. Show also in column (a} date of note, maturity

and interest rate.
4. Include in column (f) the amount of any Interest expense during the eyar on notes or accounts that were paid

before the and of the year.
5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the payment of any note or account, describe such collatoral.

*See definition on page 2268
Totals for Year

Parllcuiars Balance Balance Interest for
Beginning of Dabils Credits End of Year
Year Yeaar

(a) {b) {c) {d} () {0

Line
No.

Line of coed, T 837839 |Iooiouts 9251050 12,223 | 32,09

O o~ MmN B W N -

B N NN e o e e e e
D O - A - N - T =]

§37838 |lo0k6Is| 951080 | 72223 32 09|

TOTAL
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Name of Respondent . This Report Is:’ Date of Report Year of Report
77’) YA L) E!C cTﬂ 1 8% {X} ﬁnR(;gl?l;ﬁi!ssion (MOI(??'*EOQ 3 /2 "3/~ i
RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL
INCOME TAXES
1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal
income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconclliation, as far as
practicable, the same detall as furnished on Schedule M-1of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconclliation
even though there Is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconclling amount.
2. If the utility Is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconclie reported net income
with taxable net Income as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, Intercompany amounts to be
eliminated In such a consolldated return. Statenames of group members, tax assigned to each group member,
and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.
Line
No. TOTAL AMOUNT
1 |Utility net aperating income (page 114 {ine 20)
2 tAllocations: Allowance for funds used during consfruction
3 Interest expense
4 Other (specify)
5 [Nelincome for the year (page 117 line 68)
6 Altocation of Net income for the year
7 1Add: Federal income fax expenses N } A‘
8
9 [Total pre-tax income
10
11 iAdd: Taxable income not reported on books:
12 ' |
13
14
16 Add: Deductions recorded on books hot deducted from return
16
17
18
18 |Subtract: Income recorded on books not Included in return:
20
21
22
23 Subtract: Deductions on return not charged against book income:
24
25
26 |Federal taxable income for the year

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 261A(M)




Name of Respandent

Thamb ElecTR!'C

This Report is:
(1) [X] An Original

{2){ ] A resubmission

Pate of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
; ~12

Year of Report

1A-31-1

INCOME TAXES {Continued)

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL

and 400.2

3. Allocate taxable income between utility and other income as required to allocate tax expense between 408.1

4, A substitute page, deslgned fo meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long as dala s consistent
and meels the requirements of the above instructions. '

Utility

N|A

Other

Line
No,

o [~ | o s W (N

@

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Reporl

Name of Respondent
) (1) [0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
ﬂ/\umb ElecTric 2}[" ] A Resubmission 03-22-/3 I2-3]-1
GAIN OR LLOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY {Account 421,71 and 421. 2)
1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. Include name of party acquiring the property
{when acquired by another utility or associated company) and the date transaction was completed. Identify
property by type: Leased, Held for Future Use, or Nonutility.
2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less than $100,000 may be grouped with
the number of such lransactions disclosed in column (a).
3. Give the date of Commisslon approval of journal entries In column (b), when approval Is required. Where
approval is required but has not been received, give explanation following the item in column (a). {See account
102, Utillty Plant Purchased or Sold.)
bate Joumnal
Entry
Original Cost Approved
- of Related (When Account | Account
Line Dascription of Property Property Required) 421.1 421.2
No,
(a) (b) {c) (d)
1 |Gain on disposition of properiy: :
9 .
s | Sale of pncfmp 30537 [§00
{
4
5
6
7
8
g
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17 [Total Galn 30537 : 1§60

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 280A




Name of Respondent . This Report Is! Date of Report  |Year of Reporl
{1) [¥] An Original (Mo, Da, YT}
ﬂ’\\iMb E’CCT@‘C {2)}{ 1A Resubmission 03-23-14 12311

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2) (Continued)

Line
No.

Description of Propery

(@)

19

2; Replace
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

18  iLoss on disposilion of property:

20 | maw frame  compuTeg

o ’H’YLQ /)/]ﬂkl.!\lj /QT

28 0‘(-1[:-((; PC Eﬂq\IO'Mex\iT

Original Cost
of Related
Property

(b)

120,252

303
b, 113

34 |[Total Loss

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)

Page 280B

Date Journal
Entry
Approved
{When
Required)

{c)

Account
424.1

{d)

Account
421.2

(e)

18,117
303

390




This Report Is:

Name of Respondent
{1) [¥] An Original

. ) Mo, Da, Y ;
ﬂ’\\.l/‘(]li) é[CLTfUC {2} ]A Resubmisslon (Mo, D2, Y1) 03.22”/ A

Year of Report

J2-3]-1

Date of Reporl

GHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND CTHER CONSULTAT[VE SERVICES

1. Repoit the Informatlon spacified below for all charges
made during the year included in any account {including
plant accounts) for ouiside consultative and ofher
professional services. {These services include rale,
management, construction, englheering research,
financial, vaiuatfon, legal, accounting, purchasing,
advertising, labor refations, and public relations, rendared
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for
which aggregate payments were made during the year fo
any corporation, parinership, organization of any kind, or
individual {other than for services as an employee or for
payments made for medical and related services)
amounting fo more than $25,000, including payments for
tegislative services, exeept those which should bs reported

In Account

426.4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Political and
Related Activities.}

{a) Name and address of person or organization
rendering services,

(b) description of services received during year and
project or case to wileh services relate,

{c) basis of charges,

{8} fotal charges for tile year, detalling utility
depariment and account charged.
2. For any services which are of a continuing nature, give
the date and ferm of cantract and date of Commissfon
authorlzation, If contract recelved Cotnmission approval.
3. Designate with an asterisk associatad companles.

Line Nama / Addrass Service

Ne.

Basls.of Charges Acct#t Amount

5¢e ATachled

SWONOO s LN

O 0 L3 0 L) B R N RS PN MY R
roNva2dooNansasNREdzIzdarag

(o
L]
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Thumb Electric Cooperative
Attachment to page 357

Outside Services & Consulting
Service Basis of G/LA/C
Charge

James Woodworth Attorney Retainer 923.01
263 East Huron
Bad Axe, Ml 48413

Dykema Regulatory 923.02
400 Renaissance Legal
Detroit, Ml 48243

Power System Eng. Engineering Bid 923.02
2000 Engel St. 923.04
Madison, WI 53713

Harris Group Auditing Bid - 923.03
731 South Garfield
Traverse City, M| 40686

Hiring Solutions Consulting  Aptitude 923.02
Okemos, MI Assess.

Total

Dec 2011

Amount

$11,900

$0

$4,962

$0

$26,421

$1,194

$44,477



Name of Respondent This Report [s: Date of Report Year of Report
: : © 1{1) [X] An Original {Mo, Da, Y1) )
Thumb  Elecri (2)[ ] AResubmission | 03-22-/3 12-31-1/

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

company,

1. In column (2) report the name of the associated

2. In column (b) describe the affiliation {(percentage

ownership, ete. ).
3. in column { ¢) describe the nalure of the goods and

services provided (administrative and general expenses,

dividends declared, etc.).
4, In columns {d) and {e) report the amount classified fo

operaling income and the accouni(s) in which reported.

Line
No.

Company

(2)

" Affiliation

(b)

Dascription;
Nature of Goods
and Services

(c)

Account Amount
Number Classified to
Operating Income

(G)] {e)

© 0 ~N o s W N -

BMONON ON N NN NN
©CEd NS aReNI8FaIssion2z

30

[TOTAL
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MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev, 12-00)

Name of Respondent . This Report Is: Date of Repori  |Year of Report
ﬂﬂ N A 6_) ' & l 6CTI'Z ¢ gg E[X % ﬁnRggglinﬁ;ssEon (MS'SD"ail\;.r?" [ /A '\3[ -/
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Continued)
5. In columns {f} and (g) report the amount classliled to  reported.
non-operating income and the account(s) in which 7. In column {j) report the total.
reparted, 8. In column (k) Indicate the pricing mathod (cost, per
6. In columns (h) and (i) report the amount classifledto  contract terms, etc.)
the balance sheet and the accouni(s) In which
Account Amount Classified to Account Amount Total Pricing
Number Non-Operating Number Classifled to Method
income Balance Shest Line
{f) (a) () () {) (k) No.
1
2
3
Se e A TT/T‘ L[’\ €°J 4
5
6
7
8
g
i0
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
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Thumb Electric Cooperative
Attachment to sheets 358 & 359

Amt. To
Operating
Affiliation Description A/C No. Income

Costs billed to associated companies

Thumb Energy Services  Subsidiary Payroll & $0

100% Overhead
Thumb Energy Services

100% Facility 921.00 $1,500

lease 549.00
549.10
Thumb Energy Services 100% Share of $4,751
heat, lights,
supplies &
bldg depr
Total $6,251

Dec 2011

Amt. To
Balance Pricing
A/C No. Sheet Total Method

143.02 $104,704 $104,704 Cost

30 $1,500 Contract

$0  $4,751

$104,704 $110,955



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
] - ~ (1) 1] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 9 )
.j’\qmb E_Feclrm {2)[_]1 A Resubmission 03-22-11 /X 51 il

SUMMARY OF GOSTS BILLED FROM ASSOCIA_TED COMPANIES

company,

ownership, efc. }.

1. In column (a) report the name of the assoclated

2, In colamn {b) describe the affiliation (percentags

3. In column { ¢) describe the nature of the goods and

services provided (adm[nistrétive and general expenses,

dividends declared, etc.).
4, In columns {d) and (e) report the amount classified fo
operating income and {he account(s) in which reporied.

Company
Line
No.
{a)

Affillation

(b)

Description:
Nature of Goods
and Services

{0

Amount
Classifisd o
Cperating Income

{d) (e)

Account
Number

W R N D B W ON -

MONON R RN AN NN e o s
® @ NS a X eN 28833z ranTa

30

{TOTAL
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Name of Respondent This Report |s; Date of Report  |Year of Report
. . " {{(1) ¢} An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) _
Thumb  Flec]ric |11 AResubmission 03-24-12) /2-3)-11

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES {Continued)

reported.

5. In columns {f) and (g) report the amount ciassified to reporied.
non-pperating income and the account(s) in which

7. ip column (j) report the total,
8. In column (k) indicate the pricing method (cost, per

6. In columns {h} and {{) report the amount classified to contract terms, stc.)
the balance sheet and the account(s) in which

Account
Number

(f)

Amount Classified to
Non-Operating
Income

(9

Account
Number

(h)

Amount Total Pricing
Classified to Method
Balance Sheet Line

)] (i (k)

=
@

s¢€ee¢

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Thumb Electric Cooperative
Attachment to sheets 360 & 361

Costs billed from associated companies

Affiliation Description

Thumb Energy Services Subsidiary LP Customer
100%  Bill Payments

Amt. To
Operating
Income

$0

Dec 2011

Amt. To
Balance Pricing
A/C No. Sheet Total Method

23217 $1,325123 $1,325,123 Cost

Subsidiary billing is a separate process and does not impact Thumb Electric general ledger.

Subsidiary bill payments are processed together with parent bill payments. Software sets a
liability entry to general ledger a/c 232.17 each day for amount of subsidiary payments.



HARRIS GROUP

Certified Public Accountants

March 3, 2012

To the Board of Directors
Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan

We have audited the financial statements of Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan for the year ended
December 31, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated March 3, 2012, Professional standards require that
we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as well as
certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information
in our letter to you dated September 30, 2011. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the

following information related to our audit,

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan are described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed
during 2011. We noted no transactions entered into by the Company during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements
in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on
management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events,
Certain accounting estimatos arc particularty sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected, The most
sensitive estimate affecting the financial statements was:

Management’s estimate of the unbilled revenue is based on information obtained from the cycle billing
process. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the unbilled revenue in
determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficultics in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatenients

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit,
other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Management has
corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures
and corrected by management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial statements
taken as a whole.

Traverse City +« Petoskey + Suttons Bay

www. harrisgroupepa.com



Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this leiter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a financial
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to
the financial statements or the auditor’s report, We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during
the course of our audit.

Muanagement Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation
letter dated March 3, 2012.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters,
similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application of an
accounting principle to the Company’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion
that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check
with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such

consultations with other accountants.
Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Company’s auditors. However, these discussions
occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our

retention,

This information is intended solely for the use of Board of Directors and management of Thumb Electric
Cooperative of Michigan and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than thesc specified
parties,

Very truly yours,

%/@,@“5 4204

Certified Public Accountants
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HARRIS GROUP

Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditor's Report

The Board of Directors
Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan
Ubly, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan as of
December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of revenue, equity, and cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Thumb Electric Cooperative's management.
Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Generally accepted accounting principles require that all majority-owed subsidiaries be included in financial
statements with the parent corporation. If the financial statements of the company had been consolidated
with its majority-owed subsidiaries, total assets and total liabilities would have increased by $1,283,918 and
$1,404,227 as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

In our opinion, except for the effects of not including the wholly owned subsidiary’s activity, the financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Thumb Electric
Cooperative of Michigan as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated March 3, 2012, on
our consideration of Thumb Electric Cooperative's internal control over financial reporting and our fests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

%ﬁ,z o Az%w?/

March 3, 2012

Traverse City + Petoskey +» Suttons Bay 2

www harrisgroupcpa.com






EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

EQUITIES:
Memberships
Patronage capital
Other equities

TOTAL EQUITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT, NET OF CURRENT MATURITIES:
* Mortgage notes from Rural Utilities Service and Federal

Financing Bank

- Mortgage notes from National Rural Utilities Cooperative

Finance Corporation
Loan from CoBank

TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current maturities of tong-term debt
Note payable — line of credit
Accounts payable:

Purchased power
Subsidiary
Other
Accrued property taxes
Accrued payroll and vacation
Customer deposits
Other

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES
DEFERRED CREDITS

TOTAL EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

2011 2010
161,495 158,615
20,656,335 19,565,817
624,854 443,945
21,442,684 20,168,377
24,823,427 24,283,620
4,431,386 4,996,116
4,091,604 4,472,169
33,346,417 33,751,905
1,486,667 1,469,600
72,223 837,837
1,676,499 1,648,890
336 12,341
790,190 418,396
526,087 516,389
281,107 286,088
135,127 123,550
243,880 117,913
5,212,116 5,431,004
33,149 21,967
60,034,366 59,373,253




THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

2011 2010
OPERATING REVENUES 18,798,820 18,165,273
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Cost of power 0,993,852 9,825,737
Transmission 72,738 76,717
Distribution — operations 472,502 437,646
Distribution — maintenance 1,178,476 767,560
Customer accounts 896,044 961,477
Administrative and general 858,828 839,584
Depreciation 1,828,570 1,774,322
Taxes — property 689,439 676,957
Taxes — other 21,000 15,000
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 16,011,449 15,375,000
OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES 2,787,371 2,790,273
FIXED CHARGES:
Interest on long-term debt 1,540,707 1,565,771
Other interest 32,091 29,672
TOTAL FIXED CHARGES 1,572,798 1,595,443
OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES 1,214,573 1,194,830
CAPITAL CREDITS 96,719 112,969
NET OPERATING MARGINS 1,311,292 1,307,799
NON-OPERATING MARGINS:
Interest 47,707 45411
Income (loss) from subsidiary 73,498 49,401
Other income (loss) (33,573) 13,803
TOTAL NON-OPERATING MARGINS 87,632 108,615
1,398,924 1,416,414

NET MARGINS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

2011 2010
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from customers $ 18,710,999 18,116,257
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (13,092,654) (12,643,566)
Interest received 47,917 45,166
Interest paid (1,460,344) (1,594,200)
Taxes paid (664,653) (590,671)
Net cash provided by operating activities 3,541,265 3,332,986
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Construction and acquisition of plant (2,237,767) (2,231,195)
Plant removal costs (15,204) 267,771)
Net proceeds from sale of plant - -
Contributions in aid of construction - 118,900
(Increase) decrease in:
Materials inventory (4,378) 3,075
Investments in associated organizations (79,955) (71,765)
Other assets/Restricted investments (11,981) 2,652
Deferred credits 11,182 (20,585)
Rent income 7,500 11,838
Net cash used in investing activities (2,330,603) (2,454,851)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from debt 10,145,081 15,560,896
Payments on debt (11,299,116) (16,068,989)
Patronage capital credits paid (98,450) (148,884)
Proceeds from memberships issued 2,880 2,725
Increase (decrease) in consumer deposits 11,577 15,545
Net cash used by financing activities (1,238,028} (638,707)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND TEMPORARY
CASIH INVESTMENTS (27,366) 239,428
CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS, beginning 584,188 344,760
CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS, ending $ 556,822 584,188

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements,



THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

RECONCILIATION OF NET MARGINS TONET CASH

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net margins

Adjustments to reconcile net margins to net cash provided by

Operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Capital credits

(Gain)/Loss on disposal of electric plant

Rent income

(Increase) decrease in:
Customer and other accounts receivable
Current and accrued assets — other
Deferred charges

Capital credits applied to accounts receivable

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued property taxes
Accrued payroll and vacation
Accrued other

Equity in subsidiary

Total adjustments

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

(Continued)

2011 2010

$ 1398924  $ 1,416,414
1,832,715 1,778,467
(96,719) (112,969)

47,842 1,365

(7,500) (11,838)

(73,833) (68,607)

17,749 97,924

13,351 12,648

(35,849) (12,694)

387,398 239,820

9,698 15,934

(4,981) 13,785

125,968 12,138
(73,498) (49,401)
2,142,341 1,016,572

$ 3,541,265 % 3,332,986




THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of the accounting policies adopted by Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan,
which have a significant effect on the financial statements.

Organization

Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan (Thumb) is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section
501(c)(12) of the Internal Revenue Code. The financial statements have been prepared in conformily with
generally accepted accounting principles and in accordance with Rural Utilities Service (RUS) guidelines.
Thumb is subject to the Michigan Business Tax of the State of Michigan.

The process of preparing financial stalements in conformity with accounting principles gencrally accepted in
the United States of America requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets,
labilities, revenues, and expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of
the date of the financial statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated

amounts.

Electric Plant

Property and equipment are carried at cost. Depreciation for financial reporting purposes is determined by
straight-line composite rates based on the applicable RUS guidelines. The overall composite rates for 2011
and 2010 were 2.604%., When utility plant assets are retired, the cost of such assets is charged to
accumulated depreciation as well as any gain or loss on disposal, Maintenance and repair expenses of plant
assets are charged to operating expense as incurred.

Investments

Investments in associated organizations are stated at cost adjusted for patronage allocations. Of the capital
credits earned, $80,641 and $55,881 were received in cash in 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Cooperative considers all highly Tiquid debt instruments
purchased with an original maturity of 30 days or less to be temporary cash investments (See Note 7).

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from members for electric service. An allowance
for doubtful accounts has been estimated based on collection history. When a member’s account becomes
past due and uncollectible, the member’s service is terminated. The Board of Directors approves all

accounts charged off.



THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Materials and Supplies

Electrical materials and supplies are valued at the lower of market value or average cost.

Rate Matters

The Cooperative accrues revenues for electric power supply costs, subject to annual reconciliation hearings
conducted before the Michigan Public Service Commission (MPSC). The Cooperative records any over-
recovery or under-recovery of purchased power costs as a liability or an asset until these costs are refunded or

billed to its customers.

On October 30, 1984, the MPSC issued an order authorizing the Cooperative to implement a Times Interest
Earned Ratio (TIER) ratemaking mechanism. Under TIER ratemaking, the Cooperative is required to make
biannual filings to the MPSC indicating whether or not their rates need adjustment.

The MPSC did approve a rate change with the approval of U-15669-R, dated September 14, 2010 which
went into effect in October 2010.

NOTE 2; SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS - RESTRICTED

On March 20, 1984, the Michigan Public Service Commission issued its opinion and order in Case No. U-
7901, directing Michigan's Rural Electric Cooperatives to maintain power supply cost recovery over-
collections and refundable contributions in restricted accounts to be used only for the purpose for which they

are intended.

In order fo accomplish the objectives of the Commission, Rural Utility Service {RUS) accounting and
reporting requirements, a non-complex mechanism acceptable to Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC)
and a workable approach acceptable to Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan, Thumb, on December 17,
1985, entered into an agreement with CFC to escrow power supply cost recovery over-collections and
refundable contributions. A monthly certification is to be included with the monthly Form 7 advising RUS as
to amounts included in the special funds representing power supply recovery over-collections and refundable

contributions.

Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan is to provide CFC a copy of the monthly certification described
above which will serve as notice to CFC as to the amount which the fund should not fall below. Under the
provisions of the agreement with CFC when the amount of deposits held by CFC falls below the fevel set
forth in the latest available certification furnished CFC, CFC will advise RUS and the Commission if Thumb
Electric Cooperative has not remedied the deficiency within three business days of notification by CFC to
Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan.



THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2: SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS - RESTRICTED - Continued

The following is a summary of the cash amounts restricted as of December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2011 2010

Construction advances $ 33,1499 § 18,567
Customer deposits 135,127 123,550
PSCR payable 221,517 233,476

389,793 375,593
Difference in required investment

excess/(under) invested (289,793) (290,593)

Total funds restricted $ 100,600 3 §5,000

NOTE 3; RECLASSIFICATION OF AMOUNTS

Certain amounts previously reported have been reclassified to conform to the 2011 presentation.

NOTE 4: ASSETS PLEDGED

Substantially all assets are pledged as collateral on long-term debt payable to the Rural Utilities Service
(RUS) of the United States of America, Federal Financing Bank (FFB) and the National Rural Utilities

Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC).

NOTE 5; ELECTRIC PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES

Electric plant in service consists of the fotlowing:

2011 2010
Distribution $ 53,488,163 $ 52,196,249
Transmission 9,014,061 8,968,233
Production 7,872,989 7,872,989
General 5,057,806 5,025,099
Intangible 834 834
Total $ 75433853 § 74,003,404




THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5: ELECTRIC PLANT AND DEPRECIATION RATES AND PROCEDURES - continued

Depreciation consists of the following;

2010

$ 1,774,322
4,145

1,778,467
146,253

2011
Charged to operations:
Classified as depreciation $ 1,828,570
Classified in other operating cxpenses 4,145
1,832,715
Charged to construction 140,974
Total $ 1,973,689

$ 1,924,720

NOTE 6: INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS

[nvestments in associated organizations consisted of the following at December 31, 2011 and 2010:

2010

$ 668,366
213,951
150,000

2,000

2011
National Rural Utilities Cooperative
Finance Corporation:

Capital term certificates $ 657,698

Patronage capital credits 228,768

Member capital securities 150,000

Membership fee 2,000

1,038,466

National Information Solutions Coop-

Patronage capilal credits 73,833
Michigan Electric Cooperative

Association 18,861
Federated Insurance 129,385
Investment in associated company 998,718
Other 177,095

1,034,317
66,708

18,861
129,248
837,840
172,710

‘Total 3 2,436,358

$ 2,259,084

il



THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6;: INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS - continued

The following is a schedule of investment in associated company:

Thumb Energy

Services Corp.
Initial Contribution $ 100
Tnvestment advances, to date as of 12/31/2010 755,817
Undistributed income, to date as of 12/31/2010 $1,923
Book value December 31, 2010 837,840
Investment advances in 2011 87,380
Undistributed income in 2011 73,498
Book value, December 31, 2011 $ 998,718

‘Thumb Energy Services Corporation provides propane services. Thumb Electric Cooperative owns 100% of

the outstanding stock and accounts for its investment using the equity method.

NOTE 7: CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Statements of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 105 require disclosure of significant

concentrations of credit risk arising from cash deposits in excess of federally insured limits.

Per [nstitution

Insured $ 250,000
Uninsured 353,321
Subtotal 603,321
In-transit transactions (47,099)
Investments in CFC 100,000
Working funds 600
$ 656,822
Cash and temporary cash investments $ 556,822
Amounts restricted (Note 2) 100,600
Total Cash Per Books $ 656,822

12



THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8: DEFERRED CHARGES AND CREDITS

Following is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred charges as of December 31,2011 and 2010:

2011 2010

Other deferred charges $ 16,298 § 29,649

Following is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred credits as of December 31, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Line extension contributions $ 29,795 8 14,952
Underground contributions 3,354 3,615
Deferred gain on MBT credit 3,400
Total 3 33,149 § 21,967

13



THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9: MORTGAGE NOTES

2011 2010
RUS and FEB morigage notes payable in equal monthly or quarterly
installments including interest at .057% - 5.625% maturing
to the year 2042, secured by utility plant assets $ 25,749,288 $ 25214113
NRUCFC mortgage notes payable in equal quarterly installments
including interest at 3.35% — 6.75%, maturing to the year
2031, secured by utility plant assets 4,992,193 5,535,223
COBANK mortgage notes payable in equal quarterly instaliments
including interest at 3,05% — 4.22 % maturing to the ycar
2027, secured by utility plant assets 4,091,603 4,472,169
34,833,084 35,221,505
Iess current maturities of long-term debt 1,486,667 1,469,600

$ 33346417 § 33,751,905

As of December 31, 2011, approximate annual maturities of fong-term debt outstanding for the next five
years are as follows:

RUS and FFB NRUCFC COBANK Total
2012 $ 527,241  § 560,807 $ 398,619 § 1,486,667
2013 554,102 584,160 418,927 1,557,189
2014 582,330 606,093 440,269 1,628,692
2015 611,997 306,593 462,699 1,381,289
2016 643,174 307,250 486,271 1,436,695
Thereafter 22,830,444 2,627,290 1,884,818 27,342,552

$ 25749288 $ 4,992,193 $ 4,091,603 § 34,833,084

14



THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9: MORTGAGE NOTES - continued

Unadvanced loans at December 31, 2011 and 2010 consisted of the following:

Rural Utilities Service/FFB
‘ National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation

Line of credit consists of the following:

NRUCFC line of credit (perpetual)
Available at December 31
Outstanding at December 31
Rate at December 31

NRUCFC line of credit (expiration August 201 1)
Available at December 31
Outstanding at December 31
Rate at December 31

CoBank line of credit
Available at December 31
Outstanding at December 31
Rate at December 31

Northstar Bank line of credit
Available at December 31
Outstanding at December 31
Rate at December 31

201! 2010
$ 7,600,000 8,600,000
-0- -0-
2011 2010
b 49217771 4,762,163
72,223 237,837
3.20% 4.25%
$ 500,000 500,000
-0- -0-
3.20% 4.25%
3 5,000,000 4,300,000
-0- 600,000
3.05% 3.52%
$ 2,000,000 -
- Q-
3.45% N/A

Condition number 9 of the line of credit agreement requires that when the agrecment is for a term of more

than twelve months, then within 360 days of the first advance, the cooperative will reduce to
of at least five consecutive business days amounts outstanding. The Cooperative was in comp

requirement for 2011 and 2010,

zero for a period
liance with this



THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 10: RETIREMENT PLAN

Retirement plan benefits for substantially all employees are provided through participation in a retirement and
security program (defined benefit plan) and savings plan (cash or deferred arrangements) of the National
Rural Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA} and its member systems. The income earned by funds
while held under the plans is qualified under Code Section 401 and tax-exempt under Code Section 501(a) of
the Internal Revenue Code. The retirement and security program provides benefits to employees based on
years of service and the highest five ycars of compensation for the last ten years of employment.

Contributions to the retirement and security program, which are determined by the NRECA, were $466,490
and $472,606 in 2011 and 2010, respectively. Contributions to the savings program, which are based on a
percentage of the employees' compensation, were $20,495 in 2011 and $12,037 in 2010,

NOTE 11: PATRONAGE CAPITAL

Patronage capital consisted of the following at December 3 1,2011 and 2010:

2011 2010
Assignable margins $ 1,325426 $ 1,367,013
Sales tax refund assignable 50,212 48,742
Assignable to date 24,399,921 22,984,166
25,775,559 24,399,921

Less-

Estate payments to date 2,713,944 2,579,469
Called for redemption to date 2,304,635 2,254,635
Discounted capital 100,645 -0~
5,119,224 4,834,104
Total $ 20656335 $ 19,565,817

Under the provisions of the Mortgage Agreements, until the equities and margins equal or exceed thirty
percent of the total assets of the Cooperative, the return {o patrons of capital contributed by them is limited
generally to twenty-five percent of the patronage capital or margins received by the Cooperative in the next
preceding year. The equities and margins of Thumb represent 35.72% and 33.96% percent of the total assets

at December 31, 2011 and 2010.
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THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 12: MEMBERSIHIPS AND OTHER EQUITIES

At December 31, 201 | and 2010, other equities consisted of:

2011 2010
Non-operating margins $ 30,545  § 30,545
Retained earnings from subsidiary 155,421 81,925
Capital gains and losses 3,137 3,137
Donated capital 1,160 523
Retired capital credits-gain 327,815
$ $ 443,945

Memberships issued by the Cooperative during 201 1 amounted to $2,880 from 588 new members.

The Cooperative started discounting the retirement of estate capital credits during 2011. This amounted to

approximately $100,000 during 2011.

NOTE 13: NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Non-cash investing activities for 2011 and 2010 were as follows:

2010

Capital credits from associated organization ~ $
Income from subsidiary
Materials salvaged from retirements

Capitals credits applied to:
Bad Debts
Accounts receivable

$

112,969
49,401



THUMB ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE OF MICHIGAN
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 14; COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Under its wholesale power agreements, the Cooperative has a contractual agreement to purchase its power
and energy requirements from The Detroit Edison Company, on a firm and interruptible basis. The contract
expires in October 2012. As well, the Cooperative retains the capability to generate certain amounts of its
own electricity, should the need arise. The rates paid for such purchases are subject to periodic review and
approval of the Federal Energy Regulatory Comunission.

On May 20, 2000 Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan (Guarantor), agreed to guarantee 100% of line of
credit loan and term loan advances obtained by Thumb Energy Services (Applicant) (see Note 15), from the
National Cooperative Services Corporation (NCSC) in an amount not to exceed $2,000,000 in total
outstanding and at such interest rate or rates as shall be prescribed in the note or notes executed by and on
behalf of the Applicant and delivered to NCSC, the proceeds of such loan to be used for general corporate

purposes.
NOTE 15: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Thumb Energy Services Corporation is wholly owned subsidiary of Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan
(Thumb). At December 31, 2011 and 2010, Thumb reflected receivable (payable) in the amount of $(336)
and $(12,341). At December 31, 201 { and 2010, Thumb has included in Investments in Associated
Organizations — Other, the net investment in Thumb Energy Services Corporation in the anount of $998,718

and $837,840 respectively.

Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan has furnished personnel, office space, and other necessary
operating facilities such as computer time for Thumb Energy Services' operations, Thumb Encrgy Services
reimbursed Thumb Electric Cooperative $82,366 and $87,380 for the year ended December 31, 2011 and

2010, respectively, for these services.
NOTE 16: FEDERAL INCOME TAX

Management belicves that positions taken during prior years and to be taken in 2011 in reporting federal
taxable income for the Cooperative are not controversial and have a high degree of being sustained upon an

examination by the taxing authority.

NOTE 17; SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent as they relate to the financial statements through March 3, 2012.
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AUDITORS® CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOAN FUND EXPENDITURES

During the period of this audit, Thumb Electric Cooperative received $-0- in long-term loan fund
advances from CFC on loans controfled by the RUS/CFC Mortgage and Loan Agreement.
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Certificd Public Accountants
March 3, 2012
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS REQUIRED BY
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

March 3, 2012

To the Board of Directors
Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan
Ubly, Michigan

We have audited the financial statements of Thumb Electric Cooperative of Michigan for the year ended December
31, 2011, and have issued our report thereon dated March 3, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,

Internal Confrol Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considercd Thumb Electric Cooperative’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Thumb Electric Cooperative internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Thumb Electric
Cooperative’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal confrol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct misstaiements
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal controf such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or

detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that
might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above

Compliance and Other Maiters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Thumb Electric Cooperative’s financial statements ave free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of taws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncontpliance with which could have a direct and maierial effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other maters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, the Rural Utilities
Service, and supplemental lenders, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specific

parties,
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Certified Public Accountants
Traverse City, Michigan
March 3, 2012
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